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DATE: April 2,2012 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk xv, 3 W C . 1  

TO: 

FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic e u l z n  9 % co 

RE: 
Keino Young, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel / 
Docket No. 120066-WU, Application for transfer of the Bentwoo water facilities 
from Raintree Utilities, Inc. to Bentwood Homeowners Association, Inc. in Lake 
County, and cancellation of Certificate No. 539-W 

Docket No. 110302-WU, Application for transfer of Raintree Utilities, Inc.'s 
Raintree Harbor water system in Lake County to Raintree Harbor Utilities, LLC, 
granting a water certificate to Raintree Harbor Utilities, LLC, and amending - 
certificate No. 539-W held by Raintree Utilities, Inc. 

The transfer application filed in Docket No. 120066-WU was supposed to have been filed 
in Docket No. 110302-WU. Pursuant to Administrative Procedures Manual 2.07(C)(2)(d)(l), the 
Office of Commission Clerk may administratively close dockets which were erroneously opened 
upon the joint recomme 
request that Docket No. 
therein, be placed in Docket No. 110302-WU. \ 

and GCL. Therefore, ECR and GCL jointly 
in error and the application contained, 
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In addition, staff recommends that the docket title for Docket No. 110302-WU be 
changed as follows: 

Application by Raintree Utilities, Inc. in Lake County for the transfer of the 
Bentwood water facilities to the Bentwood Homeowners Association, Inc., and 
the transfer of the Raintree Harbor water facilities and Certificate No. 539-W to 
Raintree Harbor Utilities, LLC. 


